

Parr Oct 25. 1849

My dear Father & Son

You will please send me a #2 Calver Copper fixtures with three sets of Extra Grates and linings for the fire place

also Extra pans for a four years voyage

Yours in haste
R. W. Wank

Parr Oct 29. 1849

My dear Father & Son

Gentle

You will please send me a Chart of New Holland & New Zealand and vicinity on the largest scale published - prefer No. 1 provided the scale is as large as any other - also send me one of the Almanac of 1852 & 1853 either American or English Editions

Yours in haste
R. W. Wank

Parr Oct 29 1849

Mr. Josiah Robbins

Dear Sir

At first please find in mine of Memmiller's Catalogue which I wish you to forward in all this week as it is our intention to have the ship sent by the 10th of Nov you will please lay it up as it is specified in mine for the ship line your attention and have it here this week and much oblige yours in

Respectfully
R. W. Wank

mine for

Main

1	Coil	10 fathoms	12 in	Round	5 #	Stem	Memmiller
4	"	100 "	"	3 1/2 "	"	Rope	
7	"	100 "	"	3 "	"	"	
4	"	100 "	"	2 3/4 "	"	"	
20	"	100 "	"	2 1/2 "	"	"	
16	"	100 "	"	2 1/2 "	"	"	
15	"	100 "	"	2 "	"	"	
4	"	100 "	"	1 3/4 "	"	"	
4	"	100 "	"	1 1/2 "	"	"	

75 Coils

You will please forward this Bill including my Comd - I shall cash this Bill on the receipt of the money when
Yours in haste
W. W.

Parr Oct 30. 1849

My dear Father & Son

Gentle

You will please send me 1 # 2 Calver Copper fixtures complete to Burn Wood for a Whale Ship about a 4 years voyage also 3 sets of grates & linings for the fire chamber of Parr

The one you have sent is intended for Coal and will not answer for a Whale Ship. However I am pleased that you have sent it as I was not aware that you had Calvers to burn Coal and this will answer for some one of the Californian vessels yours in haste
W. W.

1 # 2 Calver Copper fixtures to be made

3 sets of Grates for Calver

3 " " Slide Linings for 20 inch 7 in square

If necessary for a four years voyage you will send the two sides next to the oven in the fire chamber with grates in them when the two slides are put in which are about 7 in square